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 February 21,1979

Fox Industries
. 722 Folger Avenue
Berkeley, California 94710

Dear Mv, Fox:

This will acknowledge your letter of January 30, 1979, addressed to
Mr. Seeber regarding award of contract 79K73- 824811 to Erico Products
for reinforcing bar splicing materials.

We are investigating the questions you raise re]ative to the o N

itr. Charles J. Fox - | - . - -
specifications, and will have a reply to you at an early date,
|

General Manager
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